

Thomas Clemens, MD

Medical Advisor
Cardiology



Career Summary

Dr. Clemens is a Board Certified Cardiologist and Co-Founder of Lebanon Cardiology Associates, a 10-person group of which he currently serves as President and CEO. He is also the Chief of Cardiovascular Medicine at the Good Samaritan Hospital in Lebanon, Pennsylvania, and a clinical instructor for Penn State University's Medical School Residency Program. He held post on a special Task Force in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in order to re-define the role of cardiac intervention in hospitals without cardiac surgery on-site. Throughout his extensive career in CV medicine, Dr. Clemens has been active in the areas of administration and practice management, as well as hospital-physician relationships. He is a Diplomat of both the American Board of Internal Medicine and the American Board of Cardiology. He is also certified in CT Angiography.

Medical Experience

Chairman, Department Cardiovascular Medicine Good Samaritan Hospital, Lebanon, PA	1978 – Present
Associate Instructor, Family Practice Residency Penn State University, Hershey, PA	
President & CEO Lebanon Cardiology Associates, Lebanon, PA	1987 – Present
Cardiologist Lebanon Internal Medicine, Lebanon, PA	1978 – 1987

Cardiovascular/Clinical Consulting

Corazon, Inc.

2007 – Present

Medical Advisor, Cardiology

Provides consultation to hospitals and health systems across the country for the implementation of cardiology services, and visits these programs to present to Boards, hospital leadership, and/or internal and external stakeholders to educate them on the benefits of this sub-specialty of comprehensive cardiovascular care. Provides expertise and opinions on the clinical merits of cardiology procedures and commentary current industry trends, medical advances, and new technology.

Education

Bachelor of Science Degree

* *Cum Laude*

Lebanon Valley College

Annville, PA

Medical Degree

Jefferson Medical School

Philadelphia, PA

Post-Graduate Training

Internal Medicine

Geisinger Medical Center

Danville, PA

Cardiovascular Medicine

Geisinger Medical Center

Danville, PA

Licensure and Board Certification

1976 Diplomat of American Board of Internal Medicine

1978 State of Pennsylvania Medical Licensure

1979 Diplomat of American Board Cardiology

2006 Eligible of Nuclear Cardiology

2006 Certified in CT Angiography (SCTT)

Presentations

“As the Tides Roll In: Smart Strategic Planning for Cardiovascular Services,” The Annual Corazon Conference, October 2007.

5000 McKNIGHT RD., STE. 300, PITTSBURGH, PA 15237

p 412.364.8200 *f* 412.364.8201 CORAZONINC.COM
